MEMORANDUM
DATE: June 11, 2008

TO: Dave Maher, Village Clerk
Village Manager’s Office
Pete Casey, Public Works Director
Chief McCarthy, Police Department
Burke Engineering

FROM: Dani Madon, Technical Support Assistanxw

RE: BOARD APPROVED PLANS AND CITATION
WITH DRAFT CONDITIONS

PROJECT:

Olde Mill Addition Subdivision

LOCATION: Near 108" & Deer Point Road
BOARD APPROVED DATE: March 17, 2008
LEGISLATIVE FILE NUMBER: 2008-0151.0

ve to approve the landscape set titled ‘Olde Mill - Phases I & lII’, Sheets 1-
ared by LandTech Consultants, and titled Sheet 1 - ‘Seeding Schedule’ dat
/05 last revised 1-18-08, Sheet 2 - ‘Erosion Controlxand Landscape Mainter
ifications’ dated 5/12/05 last revised 11-23-07, Sheet 3 - Plant Lists dated !
evised 1-18-08, Sheet 4 - ‘Landscape and Erosion Control Details’ dated 5,
evised 1-18-08, Sheet 5 ‘Landscape and Erosion Control Notes’ dated 5/12

st revised 8-17-06, prepared by Bergfors Gregory Land Design, job numbe

1at the developer will install permanent markers (such as bollards, posts, et

ack corner of every other property that abuts to the stormwater basin to cle:
ite the property line.

1
ment

Ken Friker, Klein, Thorpe, and Jenkins
Petitioner

File



